

From: Gil Estrella

To: Doug Young
Date: March 28, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File #0194-EX-PL-2016

Message:

Applicant: General Dynamics
File Number: 0194-EX-PL-2016
Correspondence Reference Number: 31552

Date of Original Email: 03/18/2016

Mr. Young,
The project has decided to move forward with the coordination as stated in the application, including 14.7145 - 14.715 GHz, since this will be beneficial to their testing. If this causes issues during coordination then we will decide on modifications at that point.

Thank you.

Gil Estrella
GDMS